Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2012 5:18 PM
To: Davis-BesseNPEm Resource
Subject: schedule change

Attachments: schedule change oct.pdf



Hearing Ildentifier: Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic
Email Number: 3459

Mail Envelope Properties (0046140293E11F408991442DB4FE25CAG8D45B186E)

Subject: schedule change

Sent Date: 2/11/2012 5:18:24 PM

Received Date: 2/11/2012 5:18:25 PM

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Created By: Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Davis-BesseNPEm Resource" <Davis-BesseNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 3 2/11/2012 5:18:25 PM
schedule change oct.pdf 57658

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



Davis-BesseHearingFiIe Resource

Subject: Davis-Besse safety review schedule change

Location: OWFN 11H21

Start: Thu 10/13/2011 2:30 PM

End: Thu 10/13/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Required Attendees: Morey, Dennis; custerc@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; Davis-

BesseHearingFile Resource

Toll Free Number: 888-390-0872
Participant passcode: 30058



